
McKenna, Neil

From: fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 3:08 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid; Trogen, Emily; Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC)
Cc: Stickney, Matt; Kim, Sabrina
Subject: RE: Procurement update tomorrow: PM remarks

Hi,

High-level messaging from MAA is:
As restrictions begin to be lifted, we know demand for PPE will rise and the need for testing will increase.
Our government is supporting P/Ts in procuring this much needed equipment.
International supply chains continue to be challenging — but we are making progress.
In the last 10 weeks, more than 40 flights have arrived carrying PPE
At the same time, domestic production is ramping up.

From: Krizus, Astrid [mailto:Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca]
Sent: May 25, 2020 3:03 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; fitz-morris, James (SPAC/PSPC) <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>;
Hage-Moussa, Vanessa (IC) <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update tomorrow: PM remarks

Hi all,

Do we have any high-level messaging on the procurement update and the GM announcement? And are the names of
the Industry Council ready to be announced? Just need to make sure we have enough time for drafting and review of the
PM remarks for tomorrow morning.

-Astrid

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 2:06 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; 'James fitz-morris' <iames.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; 'Vanessa Hage-
Moussa' <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@onno-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.Kim@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update tomorrow: PM remarks

Just bumping this so that I can start drafting. Thanks!

From: Krizus, Astrid
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:29 PM
To: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; James fitz-morris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Vanessa Hage-
Moussa <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>

- Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; Kim, Sabrina <Sabrina.KimPomo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: RE: Procurement update tomorrow: PM remarks

1



Adding Sabrina as well for any info on the GM announcement

From: Trogen, Emily <Emily.Trogen@pmo-cprmgc.ca>
Sent: Monday, May 25, 2020 1:26 PM
To: Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>; James fitz-morris <james.fitz-morris@canada.ca>; Vanessa Hage-
Moussa <vanessa.hage-moussa@canada.ca>
Cc: Stickney, Matt <Matt.Stickney@pmo-cpm.gc.ca>
Subject: Re: Procurement update tomorrow: PM remarks

Adding James and Vanessa to provide top line message for their ministers. I believe minister remarks are still in the
works.

Thanks all!
ET

Sent from my iPhone

On May 25, 2020, at 1:17 PM, Krizus, Astrid <Astrid.Krizus@pmo-cpm.gc.ca> wrote:

Hi all,

For tomorrow's PM remarks, our main focus will be on procurement. Could someone please send me
the info on Minister Bains and Minster Anand's procurement update? As well as the announcement with
GM?

Thanks!

Astrid Krizus
Speechwriter I Reclactrice de discours
Office of the Prime Minister I Cabinet du premier ministre
613-957-5566
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